

Department of Higher Education Mailing Address and Website by State

We encourage you to download the template under **Discrimination Within Our Higher Education System** and fill in the blanks. Then, mail a copy of it to your State's Department of Higher Education. We have listed the mailing addresses and website for each state, in alphabetical order, for your convenience.

After you download the letter and mail it out, share with us on social media by tagging @inspiringmygeneration, #inspiringmygeneration #endmentalhealthdiscrimination

Alabama

- Mailing Address:
Alabama Commission on Higher Education
P.O. Box 302000
Montgomery, AL 36130-2000
- Website: <https://ache.edu/>

Alaska

- Mailing Address:
Alaska Commission on Postsecondary Education
PO Box 110505
Juneau, AK 99811
- Website: <https://acpsecure.alaska.gov/>

Arizona

- Mailing Address:
Arizona Commission for Postsecondary Education
1740 W. Adams, Suite 3009
Phoenix, AZ 85007
- Website: <https://highered.az.gov/>

Arkansas

- Mailing Address
Arkansas Division of Higher Education
423 Main Street, Suite 400
Little Rock, AR 72201
- Website: <https://www.adhe.edu/>

California

- Mailing Address:
California State Board of Education
1430 N Street, Room 5111
Sacramento, CA 95814
- Website: <https://www.cde.ca.gov/>

Colorado

- Mailing Address:
Colorado Department of Higher Education
1600 Broadway, Suite 2200
Denver, CO 80202
- Website: <https://higher.ed.colorado.gov/>

Connecticut

- Mailing Address:
Connecticut Department of Higher Education
450 Columbus Boulevard, Suite 707
Hartford, CT 06103-1841
- Website: <http://www.ctdhe.org/>

Delaware

- Mailing Address:
Delaware Department of Education
The Townsend Building
401 Federal Street, Suite 2
Dover, DE 19901-3639
- Website: <https://www.doe.k12.de.us/>

Florida

- Mailing Address:
Florida Department of Education
325 West Gaines Street
Turlington Building, Suite 1514
Tallahassee, Florida 32399
- Website: <http://www.fldoe.org/schools/higher-ed/>

Georgia

- Mailing Address:
Georgia Department of Education
205 Jesse Hill Jr. Drive SE
Atlanta, GA 30334
- Website: <https://www.gadoe.org/Pages/Home.aspx>

Hawaii

- Mailing Address:
Hawaii Department of Education
1390 Miller St.
Honolulu, HI 96813
- Website: <https://www.hawaiipublicschools.org/Pages/Home.aspx>

Idaho

- Mailing Address:
Idaho State Department of Education
650 West State Street, 3rd Floor
Boise, ID 83702
- Website: <https://boardofed.idaho.gov/higher-education-public/>

Illinois

- Mailing Address:
Illinois Board of Higher Education
1 North Old State Capitol Plaza, Suite 333
Springfield, Illinois 62701-1377
- Website: <https://ibhe.org/>

Indiana

- Mailing Address:
Indiana Department of Education
Indiana Government Center North, 9th Floor
100 N Senate Ave
Indianapolis, IN 46204
- Website: <https://www.doe.in.gov/>

Iowa

- Mailing Address:
Department of Education
Grimes State Office Building
400 E 14th St
Des Moines, IA 50319-0146
- Website: <https://www.educateiowa.gov/>

Kansas

- Mailing Address:
Kansas State Department of Education
Landon State Office Building
900 S.W. Jackson Street, Suite 102
Topeka, Kansas 66612
- Website: <https://www.ksde.org/>

Kentucky

- Mailing Address:
Kentucky Council on Postsecondary Education
100 Airport Road
Frankfort, KY 40601
- Website: <http://cpe.ky.gov/>

Louisiana

- Mailing Address:
State of Louisiana Board of Regents
1201 N. Third St., Suite 6-200
Baton Rouge, LA 70802
- Website: <https://regents.la.gov/>

Maine

- Mailing Address:
Maine DOE
23 State House Station
Augusta, ME 04333-0023
- Website: <https://www.maine.gov/doe/learning/highered>

Maryland

- Mailing Address:
Maryland Department of Higher Education
Dr. Edward C. Papenfuse State Archives Building
350 Rowe Blvd
Annapolis, MD 21401
- Website: <https://msa.maryland.gov/msa/mdmanual/01glance/html/edhigh.html>

Massachusetts

- Mailing Address:
Massachusetts Department of Higher Education
One Ashburton Place, Rm. 1401
Boston, MA 02108
- Website: <https://www.mass.edu/home.asp>

Michigan

- Mailing Address:
Michigan Department of Education
608 W. Allegan Street
P.O. Box 30008
Lansing, MI 48909
- Website: <https://www.michigan.gov/mde>

Minnesota

- Mailing Address:
Minnesota Office of Higher Education
1450 Energy Park Drive, Suite 350
St. Paul, MN 55108-5227
- Website: <https://www.ohe.state.mn.us/>

Mississippi

- Mailing Address:
Board of Trustees of State Institutions of Higher Learning
3825 Ridgewood Road
Jackson, MS 39211
- Website: <http://www.mississippi.edu/ihl/>

Missouri

- Mailing Address:
Missouri Department of Higher Education and Workforce Development
P.O. Box 1469
Jefferson City, MO 65101
- Website: <https://dhewd.mo.gov/>

Montana

- Mailing Address:
- Montana Department of Higher Education
250 Reid Hall
P.O. Box 172880
Bozeman, MT 59717-2880
- Website: https://www.montana.edu/education/grad/ahe/ahe_med_he.html

Nebraska

- Mailing Address:
Coordinating Commission for Postsecondary Education
P.O. Box 95005
Lincoln, NE 68509-5005
- Website: <https://ccpe.nebraska.gov/>

Nevada

- Mailing Address:
Nevada Board of Higher Education (South)
4300 S. Maryland Pkwy.
Las Vegas, NV 89119
Nevada Board of Higher Education (North)
2601 Enterprise Rd.
Reno, NV 89512
- Website: <https://nshe.nevada.edu/>

New Hampshire

- Mailing Address:
101 Pleasant Street
Concord, NH 03301-3860
- Website: <https://www.education.nh.gov/pathways-education/higher-education-new-hampshire>

New Jersey

- Mailing Address:
Office of the Secretary of Higher Education
1 John Fitch Plaza
10th Floor, PO Box 542
Trenton, NJ 08625-0542
- Website: <https://www.state.nj.us/highereducation/>

New Mexico

- Mailing Address:
New Mexico Department of Higher Education
2044 Galisteo Street, Suite 4
Santa Fe, NM 87505-2100
- Website: <https://hed.state.nm.us/>

New York

- Mailing Address:
New York State Education Department
Office of Higher Education, Room 977
Education Building Annex
Albany, NY 12234
- Website: <http://www.highered.nysed.gov/>

North Carolina

- Mailing Address:
Lyndon Baines Johnson (LBJ)
Department of Education Building
400 Maryland Ave, SW
Washington, DC 20202
- Website: <https://www.ed.gov/category/location/north-carolina>

North Dakota

- Mailing Address:
North Dakota University System
10th Floor, State Capitol
600 East Boulevard Ave, Dept. 215
Bismarck, ND 58505-0230
- Website: <https://ndus.edu/>

Ohio

- Mailing Address:
Ohio Department of Higher Education
25 South Front Street
Columbus, OH 43215
- Website: <https://www.ohiohighered.org/>

Oklahoma

- Mailing Address:
655 Research Parkway, Suite 200
Oklahoma City, OK 73104
- Website: <https://www.okhighered.org/>

Oregon

- Mailing Address:
Higher Education Coordinating Commission
3225 25th Street SE
Salem, OR 97302
- Website: <https://www.oregon.gov/highered/pages/index.aspx>

Pennsylvania

- Mailing Address:
Pennsylvania Department of Higher Education
2986 N 2nd Street
Harrisburg, PA 17110-1201
- Website: <https://www.passhe.edu/Pages/default.aspx>

Rhode Island

- Mailing Address:
RI Office of the Postsecondary Commissioner
560 Jefferson Boulevard, Suite 200
Warwick, RI 02886
- Website: <https://www.riopc.edu/>

South Carolina

- Mailing Address:
South Carolina Commission on Higher Education
1122 Lady Street
Suite 400
Columbia, SC 29201
- Website: <https://www.che.sc.gov/>

South Dakota

- Mailing Address:
SD Board of Regents
306 East Capitol Ave
Suite 200
Pierre, SD 57501
- Website: <https://www.sdbor.edu/Pages/default.aspx>

Tennessee

- Mailing Address:
TN Higher Education Commission
312 Rosa Parks Ave, 9th Floor
Nashville, TN 37243
- Website: <https://www.tn.gov/thec.html>

Texas

- Mailing Address:
Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board
PO Box 12788, Austin, TX 78711-2788
- Website: <https://www.highered.texas.gov/>

Utah

- Mailing Address:
Utah System of Higher Education
Two Gateway
60 South 400 West
Salt Lake City, UT 84101-1284
- Website: <https://ushe.edu/>

Vermont

- Mailing Address:
Vermont Agency of Education
1 National Life Drive, Davis 5
Montpelier, VT 05620-2501
- Website: <https://education.vermont.gov/>

Virginia

- Mailing Address:
State Council of Higher Education for Virginia
101 N. 14TH St., 10TH FL
James Monroe Building
Richmond, VA 23219 - 3659
- Website: <https://schev.edu/>

Washington

- Mailing Address:
PO Box 47206
600 Washington ST SE
Olympia, WA 98504-7206
- Website: <https://www.sbe.wa.gov/>

West Virginia

- Mailing Address:
West Virginia Higher Education Policy Commission
1018 Kanawha Boulevard, East - Suite 700
Charleston, WV 25301
- Website: <https://www.wvhepc.edu/>

Wisconsin

- Mailing Address:
Wisconsin Higher Educational Aids Board
4822 Madison Yards Way
Seventh Floor
Madison, WI 53705
- Website: <https://www2.ed.gov/>

Wyoming

- Mailing Address:
Wyoming Department of Education
122 W. 25th St, Ste E200
Cheyenne, WY 82002
- Website: <https://edu.wyoming.gov/>